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RFQ 19GT5022Q0078 – PVC DOORS AND WINDOWS, ANEXO 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 

1. Can you provide parking space for the company during the hours you work at the 
metropolitan headquarters? Yes, they can leave the vehicles in the parking lot of the Update 
Unit of the New Youth Management Model, Avenida del Ferrocarril, 2-67 zone 13. 

2. Can a vehicle enter the center to drop off materials? Yes, access can be coordinated to 
unload material and staff. 

3. Will an area be provided to store materials and tools? Yes, a specific area will be assigned for 
the storage of the tools to facilitate staff access each day. 

4. Can they provide accompaniment by the agents in the areas where the young people are? 
Yes, there will be escorts assigned during installation time. 

5. Is there any type of tool that is strictly prohibited to be used? There is no type of restriction, only 
carry out the corresponding registration and check-up. 

6. Can several groups of installers work at the same time? Due to security and logistics issues for 
the center, only two groups duly identified as workers will be able to work simultaneously. 

7. If any civil engineering work is required, who should carry it out? All civil work that is required 
must be reported to the Architect in charge of the project so that the Center's personnel can 
execute it. The supplier will not do any work nor should it be considered in its proposal. 

8. Could you send the list of doors and windows by area to which they correspond and the level 
or module in which they are located? This list will be available only to the awarded company. 

9. How many levels from the ground floor must the highest installation be made? The highest 
level is the equivalent to a two floors height. 

10. Can you list the areas that you have as a priority when the work starts? It is necessary to have 
the planning schedule proposed by the winning company prior to defining the priorities. 

11. What are the areas in which there are pending works for the installation of doors or windows? 
The pending areas are Center Management on the second level and bathrooms, bedroom C 
and bedroom E. 

12. In the bathrooms in module B, can you fix the smaller toilet opening so that the door can be 
installed properly? Yes, the column will be extended to make the opening suitable for the door 
installation. 

13. Can vendor suggest door locks for the doors to make them suitable for PVC? Yes, vendor is 
allowed to suggest the type of door lock that is most suitable and functional for each door.  
Consider that these locks must comply  with the specifications prioritizing quality and safety for a 
detention center. 

14. On bathroom doors, what is the ideal location for the handles? At the top of the door so it 
can be opened from the outside in case of an emergency. 
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15. For sliding doors, can the Center adjust the openings and the floor to be able to install the 
lintels and rails safely? Yes, the Center can support with adjustments prior to installation. The 
awarded vendor must request this work when needed. 

16. In the specifications detail the P-10 door indicates that it is made of PVC with 5 mm glass and 
in the diagram, it says metal door with glass, can you clarify the material? The schematic is for 
reference only. Please take the description provided in the requirements. The door must be PVC 
with 5mm glass. It should run on the outside and the supplier should suggest the most suitable 
door lock. 

17. The note at the end of the specifications indicates that all sliding windows must include 
screens, we suggest installing screens on windows facing the outside. It is correct, all the sliding 
windows that face the outside must have screens. 

End of Questions and Answers. 


